
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Patricia GOMES 

Monday, September 1, 2008 4:31AM 

Guy BRIDGE; Martin NICHOLSON; Jack Vongkitbuncha; Nicholas J TAYLOR; 
Joseph Travaglione 

Fw: MMK transactions with Lehman Bros Group 

FYI. This is equiv to USD 180m! 

Not yet in the secured cash deed format but at least the money is sitting with 
us ... and more than requested. Estimates given to Greg are that $150m would 
cover HK, India and Mauritius liabilities. 

Greg indicated that he would keep long balance on MMK with until the cash deed 
is finalised which we are targeting to be done by the end of this week (as is 
getting a hairy document via making it multi-entity on both sides here in Asia). 

Rgds, 
P. 

Patricia Gomes 
Director, Financial Institutions Group, Asia-Pacific 
Global Banking 
HSBC 
Level 18, 1 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong 
Tel. +852 2822 3538 
Fax +852 2522 9485 
patriciagomes@hsbc.com 
-----Forwarded by Patricia GOMES/IBH CIB/HBAP/HSBC on 09/01/2008 04:28PM-----

Sonia P S HOIHMRIHMAL/HSBC 
01 Sep 2008 16:25 Mail Size: 2164 

To 
Patricia GOMES/IBH CIB/HBAP/HSBC@HSBC 
cc 
Martina C W KUNG/HMR/HMAL/HSBC@HSBC 
Subject 
MMK transactions with Lehman Bros Group 

Our Ref 

Your Ref 

Confidential pursuant to the protective order issued in In re 
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., Case No. 08-13555, entered on 
Jul 21, 2009 

HBUS00000397 



Dear Patricia, 

Lehman Bros (Treat Code : LBAllliKH) want to place deposit to us for around HKD 
1.4 bio from 1 Sep 2008 to 2 Sep 2008 (0/N), but figure not yet finialized, 
can we accept this deposit? thanks 

Regards 

Sonia 

Confidential pursuant to the protective order issued in In re 
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., Case No. 08-13555, entered on 
Jul 21, 2009 

HBUS00000398 


